
 

Monday, December 14, 2020 
 
TO: ASI Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Tu Nguyen, ASI Vice Chair for Finance 
 
CC:  ASI Board of Directors  

ASI Funding Sub-Committee 
 Kayla Misa, ASI Vice President for Finance 
 Dena Florez, ASI Office Manager of Administration and Services 
   
RE:  Report from ASI Funding Sub-Committee from Friday, December 11, 2020 
 
ASI Finance Committee, 
 
The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed by the ASI Funding 

Sub-Committee on Friday, December 11, 2020: 
 
Approved:  

a. CSULA Formula SAE - Formula SAE - Open Design Discussion - 12/12/2020 - 1091.00 
b. CSULA Formula SAE - FSAE - Open Design Discussion (morning) - 12/13/2020 - 1909.00 
c. American Society of Mechanical Engineers - ASME Workshop: Drive Systems/Steering - 12/18/2020 

- 873.31 
 
Total Funds used at the meeting: $3873.31. 
 
Not Approved: 

a. None 
 
Recommended to the Finance Committee 

a. None 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Tu Nguyen at asivcf@calstatela.edu or Kayla Misa at 
asivpf@calstatela.edu  
 
Meeting link: https://asicalstatela.org/meeting/2020113663 
 


